
From:  dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu  

To:  darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu  

Date:  Monday, May 11, 2009 01:59PM 

Subject:  SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 3, issue 15 FINAL 

 

 
5/4/09-5/10/09; vol. 3, issue 15 SEMESTER’S END EDITION! 

Read All About It! Lots of end-of-semester news clips, including these stories from yesterday’s The New York Times and this past Friday’s 

Dan’s Papers below.          

 
In Southampton, a New Dean Canvasses and Looks to Expand  
 

 
Southampton Becoming a Major “Green” Institution 
 

Moments from the Fall ’08-Spring ’09 Semesters! 
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Battle of the Buildings 
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Midnight Breakfast '08 (Don't miss this Thursday's encore!) 

Page 3 of 11

3/5/2010https://notes1.cc.sunysb.edu/mail12/dajohnson.nsf/($Inbox)/7D05F3524827F0DD852575B30062D9E5/?OpenDocument&Preset...



  

Greenhouse & Garden Club 
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Dodgeball 
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Fall Gaming Tourney  
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Sundaes With Shirley Strum Kenny.  

To see more photos from this year and the past, visit the SBS Photo Galleries at 

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/photogallery.shtml. 
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Monday, 5/11/09  
Reading Day 

Graduation Ceremony, 4:30 p.m., Duke Lobby. Come say congrats to departing seniors Autumn Droste and Daniel Whitesell. Coffee and 

cake will be served.  
 

Tuesday, 5/12/09  
Reading Day  

End of the Semester BBQ, 12 p.m., Marine Station.  
 

Wednesday, 5/13/09  
“FINALS WEEK” BEGINS  
 

Thursday, 5/14/09  
MORE FINALS  

Midnight Breakfast, 10 p.m., Student Center Café. Take a break from studying, and have some delicious breakfast foods made by the 

SBS staff and administration!  

 

Friday, 5/15/09  
EVEN MORE FINALS  

Book Buyback, 11 a.m.-3 p.m., Bookstore. Sell back your books to help SBS stay sustainable, and make a few bucks in the process!  

 

Saturday, 5/16/09  
The Children’s School Presents: “Sea~sational,” 10 a.m., Avram Theater. This year, the School will be honoring the Marine Science 

Department’s Dick, Melanie, Don and Peggy along with Ral Welker. Enjoy octopuses, lobsters, clownfish, mussels, dolphins, seahorses, 

sharks, jellyfish, sea turtles and scuba divers on stage! They hope to "sea you there.” Admission is free.  
 

Tuesday, 5/19/09  
LAST DAY OF FINALS  

END OF SPRING ’09 TERM  
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Nicole Laible, freshman, recycling her lunch properly.  

And the Winners of RecycleMania 2009: 1st: Greenport; 2nd: Shelter Island/Mattituck; 3rd:Amagansett/Southold. 

“It makes an impact since we are that kind of a school, a sustainable one, as well as a new one. In a few years, RecycleMania will be much more 

popular than it already was.”  

–Kayla Kraker, freshman.  

From organizers Anjelica Whitehorne and Merriah Eberts: “Though the competition is now over, we need to continue recycling. It’s important 

to rinse and flatten your bottles and cans before you recycle them, and to ensure that there is no trash or contamination in your recycling bins. Glass 

should be rinsed, but not broken. When recycling mixed paper and corrugated cardboard, please make sure that it is clean and dry (pizza boxes can be 
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recycled as long as they are not greasy). 

“Through the use of our 4R’s Drop Center, located in the Duke Lecture Hall Lobby, we can divert even more from landfills and recycle through reuse. 

The Drop Center collects reusable office supplies for our R.O.S.E. (Reusable Office Supply Exchange) Program, inkjet and toner cartridges and cell 

phones, and clothing and shoes which are donated to Goodwill or reused through the Nike ”Reuse-a-Shoe” Program. We have a Goodwill Drop Bin 

located at the Recycling Station outside of the Greenport Residence Hall, as well. 

“If you are missing a bin or have a question, comment, or concern, please call the Department of Recycling and Resource Managements’ Sustainability 

Hotline at (631) 632-5062. Thank you for your participation in RecycleMania. You have made a difference at Stony Brook Southampton.” 

 

  

 

The New York Times  
In Southampton, a New Dean Canvasses and Looks to Expand 
http://www.nytimes.com/2009/05/10/nyregion/long-island/10stonyli.html?_r=1&scp=1&sq=%22stony%20brook%20southampton%22&st=cse  
May 8, 2009 

Dan’s Papers  
Southampton Becoming Major “Green” Institution   
http://www.danshamptons.com/content/danspapers/issue07_2009/04.html  
May 8, 2009 
 

Southampton Press  
Toxic algae found in local bays in '08 
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=208089 

Southampton Press 
Mosquito ditch study pointing to pollution receives international support 
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=209394  

 

Southampton Press 
Dozens of community members discuss ways to prevent underage drinking on East End 
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=208884&town=Southampton  

 
Southampton Press  
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Family, friends mourn the death of college employee 
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=208461&town=Westhampton 

Sag Harbor Express  
Author, Author! Young writers hone their craft at Stony Brook Southampton 
http://sagharborexpress.sagharborpublishing.com/shexpress/arts/author-author-new-program-focuses-on-young-writers-in-search-of-expression-2725 

To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:  
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml  

This is the last newsletter of the Spring. Contact Darren.Johnson@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in this Fall’s “This 
Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” (Work-study student Jessica Adamowicz also helps tremendously with this newsletter.) Have a 
great Summer!  

SEE YOU IN THE FALL!  
(A special thanks to Media Relations students Jessica Adamowicz, Nicole Laible and Brett Russell for their hard work 
this past year.) 
 
Darren Johnson 
Media Relations Manager 
Stony Brook Southampton 
239 Montauk Hwy 
Southampton, NY 11968 
631-632-5088 
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu 

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/  
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